N.R.C. &5
Blectricity

DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND COMMERCE
OTTAVA, February 25, 1936.

To Distriet Inspectors of
Electricity and Gas.
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Re - Approval of Ca iadian
Type 1-20-
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Dear Sirs:

I bveg %0 advise you that the Type I-20-A
Watthour Meter, manufactured by the Canadian General
Electric Company, Toronto, Canada, haes been approved
by the National Research Council for use in Canads
in the following capacities;

Anperes: &, 10, 15, 2§, 50.
Voltages: 115, 230, 460, 575.
Wire: Single phase 2 and 3 wire,
Frequency: 25 and 60 e¢ycles.

It is particularly polinted out that this
approval applies only to the watthour meter itself,
and deoes not apwply fto any wmouwntlting which nmight accom-
pany uthe meter,




